
 
 Homedale School 

District #370 

Memo 
To:​ Board of Trustees 

From:​ Principal - Shay Swan 

CC:​ Rob Sauer 

Date:​ 2/5/26 

Re:​ Board Report - Homedale Middle School 

 

Registration / Enrollment: 

Listed below are our current enrollment numbers: 

 

5th Grade: 96 

6th Grade: 104 

7th Grade: 99 

8th Grade: 91 

Total: 390 

 

 

School Attendance: 

Currently as a school we have 91.98% in the second semester as a school. Recently we have experienced 

low attendance due to a few weeks of widespread illness. We have some schoolwide interventions we are 

using to help bolster attendance. Below you can see the monthly attendance in comparison to the last four 

years. 
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Staff Professional Development…  
The HMS and HHS staff spent the morning of January 23rd in an inservice with Katie Azevedo 
as a part of our Homedale Thrives initiative. We spent the morning discussing “Trauma Informed 
Practices” and different strategies that could be used to better serve our students.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pictured below is a schoolwide positive reinforcement strategy developed through this work.  
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Quarterly Newsletter…  

We recently sent out our quarterly (3rd) newsletter to parents. This is a great way to share past, present 

and future happenings at Homedale Middle School.  
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Family Engagement Event…  

We are excited to announce this year's family engagement night. On February 26th, Officer Cottrell and 

Officer Rowley will be joining us from the Idaho State Police Department to present on drug and alcohol 

awareness. Dinner will be provided for all attendees.  
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